
IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE VIRGIN ISLANDS 
DIVISION OF ST. CROIX 

 
 
MOHAMMAD HAMED, by his   ) 
authorized agent WALEED HAMED,  ) 
       ) 
 Plaintiff/Counterclaim Defendant, ) 
       ) 
 vs.      )  CIVIL NO. SX-12-CV-370 
       ) 
FATHI YUSUF and     ) 
UNITED CORPORATION,   )  ACTION FOR DAMAGES, 
       ) INJUNCTIVE RELIEF AND 
       )  DECLARATORY  RELIEF 
 Defendants/Counterclaimants,  ) 
       ) 
 vs.      )  JURY TRIAL DEMANDED 
       ) 
WALEED HAMED, WAHEED    ) 
HAMED, MUFEED HAMED,    ) 
HISHAM HAMED,      ) 
and PLESSEN ENTERPRISES, INC.,  ) 
       ) 
           Counterclaim Defendants.   ) 
       ) 
 

NOTICE  
OF POSTPONEMENT OF VIDEO TAPED DEPOSITIONS 

 
 PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to Rules 26 and 30(b)(6) of the Federal 

Rules of Civil Procedure, CARL J. HARTMANN, ESQ. postpones the videotaped 

examinations of: (1) UNITED CORPORATION set for on TUESDAY, JUNE 3, 2014 at 

3:30 p.m. at the Office of Joel H. Holt, 2132 Company Street, Christiansted, St. Croix, Vl 

00804 (340-773-8709) and (2) Maher ("Mike") Yusuf set for WEDNESDAY, JUNE 4, 

2014 at 1:00 p.m. at the same location. 
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RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 

       A  
       Carl J. Hartmann III, Esq. (Bar No. 48) 
       Counsel for Waheed Hamed 
       5000 Estate Coakley Bay, L-6 
       Christiansted, VI 00820 
       Telephone: (340) 719-8941 
       Email: carl@carlhartmann.com 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 
 I hereby certify that on this 28th day of May, 2014, I served a copy of the foregoing 
Memorandum by email, as agreed by the parties, on: 
 
Joel H. Holt, Esq. 
Counsel for Mohammad Hamed 
Law Offices of Joel H. Holt 
2132 Company Street, 
Christiansted, VI 00820 
holtvi@aol.com 
       
Nizar A. DeWood  
The DeWood Law Firm  
2006 Eastern Suburb, Suite 101 
Christiansted, VI 00820    
 
Gregory H. Hodges 
Law House, 10000 Frederiksberg Gade 
P.O. Box 756 
St.Thomas,VI00802 
ghodges@dtflaw.com 
 
 

Mark W. Eckard 
Eckard, P.C. 
P.O. Box 24849 
Christiansted, Vl 00824 
mark@markeckard.com 
 
Jeffrey B. C. Moorhead 
1 132 King Street 
Christiansted, Vl 00820 
jeffreymlaw @yahoo.com 
 

 
A 

 


